

109.3/PTP/82/08/31/0

- 1 - AUG 31 1982

WM- 10
PDR
(Return to WM, 623-SS
DISTRIBUTION)

WMHT: ~~3109.3~~ 101

WMHT r/f
NMSS r/f
WM r/f
CF
JBMartin
REBrowning
PPrestholt & r/f
PDR

MEMORANDUM TO: Michael J. Bell, Chief
Regis Boyle
Robert Cook
High-Level Waste Licensing
Management Branch
Division of Waste Management

Hubert J. Miller, Chief
Philip S. Justus
John T. Greeves
Paul T. Prestholt
David Brooks
Lawrence Chase
Tilak R. Verma
High-Level Waste Technical
Development Branch
Division of Waste Management

FROM: Robert J. Wright,
Senior Technical Advisor
High-Level Waste Technical
Development Branch
Division of Waste Management

SUBJECT: BWIP COORDINATORS MEETING, WEDNESDAY SEPTEMBER 9, 1982,
2:00 pm, 5th FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM

Discussion Topics

1. Preparation of SCA
 - a. Draft introduction
 - b. Mockup of Chapter 6

00029

OFC	:	:	:	:	:	:	:
NAME	:	:	:	:	:	:	:
DATE : 82/08/30	:	:	:	:	:	:	:

(F) (H)

86100228

2. Tabulation of Issues:

Each topic coordinator is to bring to the meeting the list of issues that will be given the site issue analysis treatment by his group. The preparation of Appendix C, systematic review and comparison of BWIP site issues will be discussed during the meeting.

3. Each topic coordinator to have for each appendix:

- a. Scope
- b. Schedule for completion
- c. Interfaces with other topic groups

4. Each group should be prepared to discuss parameters for bounding conditions for the BWIP sensitivity study being conducted by the Performance Assessment section.

Robert J. Wright
Senior Technical Advisor
High-Level Waste Technical
and Development Branch
Division of Waste Management

cc: Seth Coplan
Malcolm Knapp

OFC	:	WMHT	:	MMT	:	:	:	:	:
NAME	:	P. Prestholt	:	Miller	:	:	:	:	:
DATE	:	82/08/30	:	8/1/82	:	:	:	:	: